From: SNWCS

Sent: 04 September 2025 17:23

To: Jason.Hawkes

Cc: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1312
Categories: Consultations

Dear Jason,

Thank you for consulting us with application reference: DC/25/1312, for the development at: Land West of
Ifield Charlwood Road Ifield West Sussex.

We have now added the application to the queue for SNWCS access. By consulting us with this application,
you are confirming that the application meets the SNWCS access criteria (available here) and is appropriate
for a Grampian condition to access SNWCS. If this is not the case, please let us know as soon as possible.

Please note that access to SNWCS cannot be secured until the scheme launches in the next few months.
Once the scheme launches, we will contact the applicant directly to discuss access to SNWCS. Once we have
confirmed the status of the application’s access to SNWCS, we will update you.

If you have any queries about this response, please contact us at SNWCS@horsham.gov.uk.

Kind regards,

Clare Devine
Water Neutrality Officer

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 September 2025 14:15

To: SNWCS <SNWCS@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1312

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/1312

Telephone:
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk




Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton





